
�

�������������������������������� �� �

v1�2014�

AGENDA�
�

Meeting� London�Assembly�(Plenary)�
(Extraordinary�Meeting)�

Date� Wednesday�17�December�2014�

Time� 1.30�pm�

Place� Chamber,�City�Hall,�The�Queen's�
Walk,�London,�SE1�2AA�

Copies�of�the�reports�and�any�attachments�may�be�found�at��
www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/whole-assembly�
�
Most�meetings�of�the�London�Assembly�and�its�Committees�are�webcast�live�at�
www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/london-assembly/webcasts�where�you�can�also�view�past�
meetings.�
�

An�Extraordinary�meeting�of�the�Assembly�has�been�called,�in�accordance�with�Standing�Order�1.7,�to�

deal�with�the�business�listed�below.�
�
Roger�Evans�AM�
Chairman�of�the�London�Assembly�

Jennette�Arnold�OBE�AM�
Deputy�Chair�

� Tuesday�9�December�2014�
�
�
Further�Information�
If�you�have�questions,�would�like�further�information�about�the�meeting�or�require�special�facilities�
please�contact:�Rebeca�Arnold,�Committee�Services�Manager;�Telephone:�020�7983�4421;��
Email:�rebecca.arnold@london.gov.uk;�Minicom:�020�7983�4458.�
�
For�media�enquiries�please�contact:�Alison�Bell;�Telephone:�020�7983�5769;��
Email:�alison.bell@london.gov.uk;�Minicom:�020�7983�4458.��If�you�have�any�questions�about�individual�items�
please�contact�the�author�whose�details�are�at�the�end�of�the�report.��
�
This�meeting�will�be�open�to�the�public,�except�for�where�exempt�information�is�being�discussed�as�
noted�on�the�agenda.��A�guide�for�the�press�and�public�on�attending�and�reporting�meetings�of�local�
government�bodies,�including�the�use�of�film,�photography,�social�media�and�other�means�is�available�
at�www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/Openness-in-Meetings.pdf.��
�
There�is�access�for�disabled�people,�and�induction�loops�are�available.��There�is�limited�underground�
parking�for�orange�and�blue�badge�holders,�which�will�be�allocated�on�a�first-come�first-served�basis.��
Please�contact�Facilities�Management�on�020�7983�4750�in�advance�if�you�require�a�parking�space�or�
further�information.�
�

Proper�Officer:�Mark�Roberts,�Executive�Director�of�Secretariat.�



�

�
Certificate�Number:�FS�80233�

If�you,�or�someone�you�know,�needs�a�copy�of�the�agenda,�minutes�or�reports�
in�large�print�or�Braille,�audio,�or�in�another�language,�then�please�call�us�on�
020�7983�4100�or�email�assembly.translations@london.gov.uk.���
�

�
�



�

3�
�

Agenda�
London�Assembly�(Plenary)��
Wednesday�17�December�2014�
�

1 Apologies�for�Absence�and�Chairman's�Announcements��
�
� To�receive�any�apologies�for�absence�and�any�announcements�from�the�Chairman.��

�
�

2 Declarations�of�Interests�(Pages�1�-�4)�
�
� The�Assembly�is�recommended�to:�

�
(a)� Note�the�list�of�offices�held�by�Assembly�Members,�as�set�out�in�the�table�at�

Agenda�Item�2,�as�disclosable�pecuniary�interests;��
�
(b)�� Note�the�declaration�by�any�Member(s)�of�any�disclosable�pecuniary�interests�

in�specific�items�listed�on�the�agenda�and�the�necessary�action�taken�by�the�
Member(s)�regarding�withdrawal�following�such�declaration(s);�and��

�
(c)�� Note�the�declaration�by�any�Member(s)�of�any�other�interests�deemed�to�be�

relevant�(including�any�interests�arising�from�gifts�and�hospitality�received�
which�are�not�at�the�time�of�the�meeting�reflected�on�the�Authority’s�register�
of�gifts�and�hospitality,�and�noting�also�the�advice�from�the�GLA’s�
Monitoring�Officer�set�out�at�Agenda�Item�2)�and�to�note�any�necessary�
action�taken�by�the�Member(s)�following�such�declaration(s).�

�
�

3 Proposal�to�Designate�a�Mayoral�Development�Area�(Pages�5�-�38)�
�
� Report�of�the�Executive�Director�of�Secretariat�

Contact:�Ed�Williams,�ed.williams@london.gov.uk,�tel:�020�7983�4399.�
�
�The�Assembly�is�recommended�to:�
�
(a) Put�questions�to�Sir�Edward�Lister�-�Chief�of�Staff�and�Deputy�Mayor�for�

Planning�–�and�Victoria�Hills,�Director�of�the�proposed�Mayoral�Development�
Corporation�for�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal,�on�the�Mayor’s�proposal�to�designate�a�
Mayoral�Development�Area�covering�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal;�and�

 

(b)� Consider,�in�accordance�with�Section�197�of�the�Localism�Act�2011,�the�Mayor’s�
proposal�to�designate�an�area�at�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal�as�a�Mayoral�
Development�Area,�as�set�out�at�Appendix�1�to�the�report.���

�
�

4 Date�of�Next�Meeting��
�
� The�next�scheduled�meeting�of�the�London�Assembly�will�be�the�Mayor’s�Question�Time�

meeting�which�will�take�place�at�10.00am�on�Wednesday�21�January�2015�in�the�Chamber,�
City�Hall.��
�



�

4�
�

�

5 Any�Other�Business�the�Chairman�Considers�Urgent��
�
�
�

�



 

                                                                      

City�Hall,�The�Queen’s�Walk,�London�SE1�2AA�
Enquiries:
020
7983
4100
minicom:
020
7983
4458
www.london.gov.uk
 
 v3/2014�

 

Subject:�Declarations
of
Interests�


Report
to:
 London
Assembly
(Extraordinary
Plenary)



Report
of:

Executive
Director
of
Secretariat 



Date:
17
December
2014�



This
report
will
be
considered
in
public

 





1.
 Summary



�
1.1 This�report�sets�out�details�of�offices�held�by�Assembly�Members�for�noting�as�disclosable�pecuniary�

interests�and�requires�additional�relevant�declarations�relating�to�disclosable�pecuniary�interests,�and�

gifts�and�hospitality�to�be�made.�




2.
 Recommendations
�


2.1 That
the
list
of
offices
held
by
Assembly
Members,
as
set
out
in
the
table
below,
be
noted


as
disclosable
pecuniary
interests1;


2.2 That
the
declaration
by
any
Member(s)
of
any
disclosable
pecuniary
interests
in
specific

items
listed
on
the
agenda
and
the
necessary
action
taken
by
the
Member(s)
regarding


withdrawal
following
such
declaration(s)
be
noted;
and


2.3 That
the
declaration
by
any
Member(s)
of
any
other
interests
deemed
to
be
relevant

(including
any
interests
arising
from
gifts
and
hospitality
received
which
are
not
at
the


time
of
the
meeting
reflected
on
the
Authority’s
register
of
gifts
and
hospitality,
and


noting
also
the
advice
from
the
GLA’s
Monitoring
Officer
set
out
at
below)
and
any

necessary
action
taken
by
the
Member(s)
following
such
declaration(s)
be
noted.




3.
 Issues
for
Consideration�

�
3.1 Relevant�offices�held�by�Assembly�Members�are�listed�in�the�table�overleaf:�

                                                 
1�The�Monitoring�Officer�advises�that: Paragraph�10�of�the�Code�of�Conduct�will�only�preclude�a�Member�from�
participating�in�any�matter�to�be�considered�or�being�considered�at,�for�example,�a�meeting�of�the�Assembly,�
where�the�Member�has�a�direct�Disclosable�Pecuniary�Interest�in�that�particular�matter.�The�effect�of�this�is�
that�the�‘matter�to�be�considered,�or�being�considered’�must�be�about�the�Member’s�interest.�So,�by�way�of�
example,�if�an�Assembly�Member�is�also�a�councillor�of�London�Borough�X,�that�Assembly�Member�will�be�
precluded�from�participating�in�an�Assembly�meeting�where�the�Assembly�is�to�consider�a�matter�about�the�
Member’s�role�/�employment�as�a�councillor�of�London�Borough�X;�the�Member�will�not�be�precluded�from�
participating�in�a�meeting�where�the�Assembly�is�to�consider�a�matter�about�an�activity�or�decision�of�London�
Borough�X. 

�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



        

�
 

Member
 Interest

Tony�Arbour�AM� Member,�LFEPA;�Member,�LB�Richmond�
Jennette�Arnold�OBE�AM� Committee�of�the�Regions��
Gareth�Bacon�AM� Member,�LFEPA;�Member,�LB�Bexley�
John�Biggs�AM� �
Andrew�Boff�AM� Congress�of�Local�and�Regional�Authorities�(Council�of�

Europe)�
Victoria�Borwick�AM� Member,�Royal�Borough�of�Kensington�&�Chelsea;��

Deputy�Mayor�
James�Cleverly�AM� Chairman�of�LFEPA;�Chairman�of�the�London�Local�

Resilience�Forum;�substitute�member,�Local�Government�
Association�Fire�Services�Management�Committee�

Tom�Copley�AM� �
Andrew�Dismore�AM� Member,�LFEPA�
Len�Duvall�AM� �
Roger�Evans�AM� Committee�of�the�Regions;�Trust�for�London�(Trustee)�
Nicky�Gavron�AM� �
Darren�Johnson�AM� Member,�LFEPA�
Jenny�Jones�AM� Member,�House�of�Lords�
Stephen�Knight�AM� Member,�LFEPA;�Member,�LB�Richmond�
Kit�Malthouse�AM� Deputy�Mayor�for�Business�and�Enterprise;�Deputy�Chair,�

London�Enterprise�Panel;�Chair,�Hydrogen�London;�
Chairman,�London�&�Partners;�Board�Member,�TheCityUK���

Joanne�McCartney�AM� �
Steve�O’Connell�AM� Member,�LB�Croydon;�MOPAC�Non-Executive�Adviser�for�

Neighbourhoods�
Caroline�Pidgeon�MBE�AM� �
Murad�Qureshi�AM� Congress�of�Local�and�Regional�Authorities�(Council�of�

Europe)�
Dr�Onkar�Sahota�AM� �
Navin�Shah�AM� �
Valerie�Shawcross�CBE�AM� Member,�LFEPA�
Richard�Tracey�AM� Chairman�of�the�London�Waste�and�Recycling�Board;�

Mayor's�Ambassador�for�River�Transport������
Fiona�Twycross�AM� Member,�LFEPA�

 

[Note:�LB�-�London�Borough;�LFEPA�-�London�Fire�and�Emergency�Planning�Authority;��
MOPAC�–�Mayor’s�Office�for�Policing�and�Crime]�

�
3.2 Paragraph�10�of�the�GLA’s�Code�of�Conduct,�which�reflects�the�relevant�provisions�of�the�Localism�

Act�2011,�provides�that:��
�

- where�an�Assembly�Member�has�a�Disclosable�Pecuniary�Interest�in�any�matter�to�be�considered�
or�being�considered�or�at��

�

(i)� a�meeting�of�the�Assembly�and�any�of�its�committees�or�sub-committees;�or��
�

(ii)� any�formal�meeting�held�by�the�Mayor�in�connection�with�the�exercise�of�the�Authority’s�
functions��

�

- they�must�disclose�that�interest�to�the�meeting�(or,�if�it�is�a�sensitive�interest,�disclose�the�fact�
that�they�have�a�sensitive�interest�to�the�meeting);�and��

�

Page 2



        

-� must�not�(i)�participate,�or�participate�any�further,�in�any�discussion�of�the�matter�at�the�
meeting;�or�(ii)�participate�in�any�vote,�or�further�vote,�taken�on�the�matter�at�the�meeting�

�

UNLESS�
�

-� they�have�obtained�a�dispensation�from�the�GLA’s�Monitoring�Officer�(in�accordance�with�
section�2�of�the�Procedure�for�registration�and�declarations�of�interests,�gifts�and�hospitality�–�
Appendix�5�to�the�Code).����

�

3.3 Failure�to�comply�with�the�above�requirements,�without�reasonable�excuse,�is�a�criminal�offence;�as�is�

knowingly�or�recklessly�providing�information�about�your�interests�that�is�false�or�misleading.�

3.4 In�addition,�the�Monitoring�Officer�has�advised�Assembly�Members�to�continue�to�apply�the�test�that�
was�previously�applied�to�help�determine�whether�a�pecuniary�/�prejudicial�interest�was�arising�-�

namely,�that�Members�rely�on�a�reasonable�estimation�of�whether�a�member�of�the�public,�with�

knowledge�of�the�relevant�facts,�could,�with�justification,�regard�the�matter�as�so�significant�that�it�
would�be�likely�to�prejudice�the�Member’s�judgement�of�the�public�interest.��

3.5 Members�should�then�exercise�their�judgement�as�to�whether�or�not,�in�view�of�their�interests�and�

the�interests�of�others�close�to�them,�they�should�participate�in�any�given�discussions�and/or�
decisions�business�of�within�and�by�the�GLA.�It�remains�the�responsibility�of�individual�Members�to�

make�further�declarations�about�their�actual�or�apparent�interests�at�formal�meetings�noting�also�

that�a�Member’s�failure�to�disclose�relevant�interest(s)�has�become�a�potential�criminal�offence.�

3.6 Members�are�also�required,�where�considering�a�matter�which�relates�to�or�is�likely�to�affect�a�person�

from�whom�they�have�received�a�gift�or�hospitality�with�an�estimated�value�of�at�least�£25�within�the�

previous�three�years�or�from�the�date�of�election�to�the�London�Assembly,�whichever�is�the�later,�to�
disclose�the�existence�and�nature�of�that�interest�at�any�meeting�of�the�Authority�which�they�attend�

at�which�that�business�is�considered.��

3.7 The�obligation�to�declare�any�gift�or�hospitality�at�a�meeting�is�discharged,�subject�to�the�proviso�set�
out�below,�by�registering�gifts�and�hospitality�received�on�the�Authority’s�on-line�database.�The�on-

line�database�may�be�viewed�here:��

http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gifts-and-hospitality.��

3.8 If�any�gift�or�hospitality�received�by�a�Member�is�not�set�out�on�the�on-line�database�at�the�time�of�

the�meeting,�and�under�consideration�is�a�matter�which�relates�to�or�is�likely�to�affect�a�person�from�

whom�a�Member�has�received�a�gift�or�hospitality�with�an�estimated�value�of�at�least�£25,�Members�
are�asked�to�disclose�these�at�the�meeting,�either�at�the�declarations�of�interest�agenda�item�or�when�

the�interest�becomes�apparent.��

3.9 It�is�for�Members�to�decide,�in�light�of�the�particular�circumstances,�whether�their�receipt�of�a�gift�or�
hospitality,�could,�on�a�reasonable�estimation�of�a�member�of�the�public�with�knowledge�of�the�

relevant�facts,�with�justification,�be�regarded�as�so�significant�that�it�would�be�likely�to�prejudice�the�

Member’s�judgement�of�the�public�interest.�Where�receipt�of�a�gift�or�hospitality�could�be�so�
regarded,�the�Member�must�exercise�their�judgement�as�to�whether�or�not,�they�should�participate�in�

any�given�discussions�and/or�decisions�business�of�within�and�by�the�GLA.�

�

4.
 Legal
Implications



4.1 The�legal�implications�are�as�set�out�in�the�body�of�this�report.�




Page 3



        

5.
 Financial
Implications

�

5.1 There�are�no�financial�implications�arising�directly�from�this�report.�

�

Local
Government
(Access
to
Information)
Act
1985


List�of�Background�Papers:�None�

Contact�Officer:� Rebecca�Arnold,�Committee�Services�Manager�

Telephone:� 020�7983�4421�
E-mail:� rebecca.arnold@london.gov.uk�

�

Page 4



 

                                                                    

City�Hall,�The�Queen’s�Walk,�London�SE1�2AA�
Enquiries:
020
7983
4100
minicom:
020
7983
4458
www.london.gov.uk


 

Subject:�Proposal
to
Designate
a
Mayoral

Development
Area�


Report
to:
 London
Assembly
(Extraordinary
Plenary)




Report
of:

Executive
Director
of
Secretariat 



Date:
17
December
2014




This
report
will
be
considered
in
public�
 





1.
 Summary



�
1.1� The�Assembly�is�asked�to�consider�the�Mayor’s�proposal�to�designate�a�Mayoral�Development�Area�

for�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal,�and�whether�or�not�to�reject�the�proposal.�




2.
 Recommendation
�



The
Assembly
is
recommended
to:



2.1
 Put
questions
to
Sir
Edward
Lister

-
Chief
of
Staff
and
Deputy
Mayor
for
Planning
-
and


Victoria
Hills,
Director
of
the
proposed
Mayoral
Development
Corporation
for
Old
Oak


and
Park
Royal,
on
the
Mayor’s
proposal
to
designate
a
Mayoral
Development
Area

covering
Old
Oak
and
Park
Royal;
and


 

2.2
 Consider,
in
accordance
with
Section
197
of
the
Localism
Act
2011,
and
make
decisions
as

necessary
on
the
Mayor’s
proposal
to
designate
an
area
at
Old
Oak
and
Park
Royal
as
a

Mayoral
Development
Area,
as
set
out
at
Appendix
1
to
the
report.










3.
 Background





3.1� Section�197�of�the�Localism�Act�2011�gives�the�Mayor�powers�to�designate�any�area�of�land�in�

Greater�London�as�a�Mayoral�Development�Area�(“MDA”)�for�the�purposes�of�setting�up�a�Mayoral�
Development�Corporation�(“MDC”).��In�relation�to�the�proposal�to�designate�a�Mayoral�Development�

area�covering�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal,�that�process�has�now�reached�its�final�stage�following�

previous�consultations�with�statutory�consultees,�including�the�Assembly,�on�the�proposed�area�to�
be�designated�and,�amongst�other�matters,�the�powers�to�be�exercised�by�the�MDC�established�for�

the�area.���

�
3.2� At�this�final�stage,�the�Act�requires�the�Mayor�to�lay�his�proposals�for�designation�of�the�area�before�

the�Assembly�in�order�to�afford�it�the�opportunity�to�reject�the�proposed�designation�within�the�

following�21�days.�The�Mayor�may�only�proceed�to�designate�the�MDA�if,�after�the�21�day�
“consideration�period”�has�expired,�the�Assembly�has�not�rejected�his�proposals.��

�

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



        

3.3� Accordingly,�formal�proposals�in�relation�to�the�designation�of�a�MDA�(“the�Proposal”)�have�now�

been�received�from�the�Mayor,�which�the�Assembly�is�asked�to�consider,�as�set�out�at�Appendix
1.��

The�area�to�be�designated�is�shown�on�the�plan�attached.���
�

3.4�� In�accordance�with�Section�197,�the�Assembly�may�reject�the�proposed�designation�by�a�two�thirds�

majority�of�Members�present�and�voting.��Although�a�formal�motion�to�reject�the�Proposal�is�not�
included�in�the�Recommendations�to�this�report,�such�a�motion�may�be�moved�by�any�single�AM�

during�the�meeting,�and�if�seconded,�will�be�considered�and�must�be�voted�upon�by�the�Assembly.�





4.
 Issues
for
Consideration



4.1� Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal�are�two�Opportunity�Areas�in�north-west�London.��They�straddle�three�

borough�boundaries:�Brent,�Ealing�and�Hammersmith�and�Fulham.��Park�Royal�is�Europe’s�largest�

industrial�estate�while�Old�Oak�has�been�identified�as�an�area�of�regeneration�following�on�from�the�

significant�transport�improvements�arising�from�Crossrail�and�HS2�that�will�make�the�area�a�transport�

hub.�
�

4.2� Between�June�and�September�2014,�the�Mayor�conducted�a�public�consultation�on�his�proposals�to�

establish�a�MDC�to�lead�on�the�planning�and�regeneration�of�Old�Oak�and�Park�Royal.��
�
4.3� The�Mayor’s�consultation�document�set�out�the�key�objectives�of�the�MDC,�which�included:�

• To�regenerate,�develop�and�transform�Old�Oak�to�ensure�the�area�becomes�a�major�contributor�to�
London’s�economy,�in�a�way�that�is�sustainable�and�meets�local�needs;��

• To�safeguard�and�plan�for�the�regeneration�of�Park�Royal�as�a�Strategic�Industrial�Location,�steer,�
help�secure�investment�to�support�businesses�and�support�the�smooth�transition�of�business�and�
industrial�relocations;��

• To�resolve�complex,�cross-borough�issues�and�plan�in�a�way�that�includes�an�integrated�approach�
to�planning�policy,�planning�decisions�and�Community�Infrastructure�Levy;��

• To�support�delivery�of�24,000�new�homes�at�Old�Oak�and�1,500�homes�in�appropriate�locations�in�
Park�Royal;�

• To�promote�economic�growth,�job�creation�and�enterprise�with�the�potential�for�55,000�new�jobs�
at�Old�Oak�and�a�further�10,000�new�jobs�at�Park�Royal;�

• To�support�delivery�of�all�other�infrastructure�required�to�support�such�a�significant�level�of�
people�living,�working�and�visiting�the�area;�

• To�maximise�opportunities�presented�by�significant�ownership�of�land�and�assets�by�transport�
authorities�and�public�bodies,�by�co-ordinating�the�development�of�those�assets;�

• To�work�with�key�stakeholders,�service�providers,�businesses�and�the�local�community�to�ensure�
the�regeneration�of�the�area�is�accountable�to�Londoners;�and�

• To�respect�the�role�and�importance�of�the�three�local�authorities�whose�boundaries�overlap�at�Old�
Oak�and�Park�Royal�

�

4.4� Once�established�the�Mayoral�Development�Corporation�would�take�on�various�statutory�powers�

relating�to�infrastructure,�regeneration,�land�acquisitions��-including�Compulsory�Planning�Orders�-�
streets,�business�and�financial�support.�In�setting�up�the�MDC�the�Mayor�can�also�choose�whether�or�

not�to�award�additional�powers�related�to�planning�and�business�rate�relief�for�non-domestic�rate�

Page 6



        

payers.�In�this�instance�the�Mayor�is�minded�to�grant�planning�powers�but�not�the�power�to�grant�

business�rate�relief�powers.�

�
4.5� The�boundary�of�a�MDA�defines�the�area�in�which�the�Corporation’s�powers,�including�its�planning�

powers,�would�apply.�A�supplementary�consultation�was�undertaken�in�November�2014�on�a�revised�
boundary�for�the�Mayoral�Development�Area.�The�proposed�Corporation�would�not�be�required�to,�
and�would�most�certainly�not�be�expected�to,�take�ownership�of�all�land�and�assets�within�its�
boundary.�The�Corporation�is�not�expected�to�be�a�major�land-holding�body,�although�there�may�be�
some�transfers�of�land�and�assets�owned�by�relevant�public�bodies.�

�

4.6� The�London�Assembly’s�Planning�Committee�responded�to�the�Mayor’s�consultation�on�behalf�of�the�
Assembly�in�September�2014.��The�full�response�can�be�found�on�the�Assembly’s�website1.��

�
4.7� The�Committee’s�key�comments�were:�

• There�is�overall�support�for�the�establishment�of�an�MDC�to�meet�the�significant�regeneration�
potential�of�the�area;��

• Considerable�investment�will�be�needed�to�remake�and�upgrade�the�area’s�infrastructure�and�
these�objectives�can�best�be�realised�through�a�focused�regeneration�vehicle�with�the�requisite�
planning�powers;�

• The�Mayor�must�place�specific�emphasis�on�the�need�to�protect�and�enhance�the�interests�of�
existing�businesses�and�residents�as�well�as�securing�high�quality�sustainable�development�of�the�
area;�

• The�Committee�expects�the�Mayor�to�expend�significant�effort�to�ensure�that�businesses,�local�
residents�and�stakeholders�are�given�sufficient�time�and�opportunities�to�input�their�views�into�
the�planning�process;���

• The�MDC�Board�should�include�a�community�representative;�

• The�Committee�supports�the�principle�for�MDC�determination�of�strategic�planning�applications�
and�the�delegation�of�smaller�scale�applications�to�the�boroughs.��Details�of�the�respective�types�
of�development�application�and�thresholds�should�be�left�to�negotiation�between�the�MDC�and�
the�boroughs;�

• It�is�logical�for�the�MDC�to�prepare�the�comprehensive�local�plan�for�the�MDC�area�including�a�
Community�Infrastructure�Levy�as�the�most�effective�way�of�delivering�the�substantial�and�long-
term�funding�required�to�underpin�the�infrastructure�required.��However,�this�must�be�done�in�
close�consultation�with�the�boroughs,�and�should�undergo�extensive�community�consultation;�and�

• Local�residents�and�the�local�business�community�(and�in�particular�the�small�and�medium�sized�
businesses)�need�to�have�mechanisms�by�which�their�views�can�be�canvassed�and�heard.��There�
may�be�scope�for�a�Communities�Committee�to�be�created�and�to�have�formal�status�within�the�
governance�structure�of�the�MDC.��Similar�issues�of�local�representation,�transparency�and�
accountability�were�discussed�during�the�consultation�stage�of�the�Olympic�Park�MDC,�which�the�
Mayor�is�referred�to.2�

�
4.8� The�Mayor�is�required�to�publish�a�statement�giving�reasons�for�any�relevant�matters�on�which�the�

comments�from�the�Assembly�are�not�accepted.��That�statement�is�set�out�at�Appendix�1�to�this�
report.�

�

                                                 
1
 http://www.london.gov.uk/moderngov/documents/s39722/06a%20-

%20appendix%20to%20Old%20Oak%20and%20PR%20report.pdf�
�
2�http://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/20110413_Letter%20to%20Mayor_MDC.pdf����

Page 7



        

�
�
�
5.
 Legal
Implications




5.1 The�main�legal�implications�are�set�out�in�the�body�of�the�report.��By�laying�his�Proposal�for�the�
designation�of�the�MDA�before�the�Assembly,�the�Assembly�is�afforded�a�21�day�period�(the�

consideration�period)�within�which�to�reject�the�area’s�designation�if�it�votes�to�reject�by�a�two�-

thirds�majority�of�AMs�present�and�voting�(abstentions�are�not�included).��A�motion�to�reject�the�
Proposal�may�be�moved�at�the�meeting�in�accordance�with�the�procedure�set�out�at�Standing�Order�

3.22.��

5.2 This�is�not�a�further�round�of�consultation.��If�the�consideration�period�has�expired�without�the�
Assembly�having�rejected�the�Proposals,�the�Mayor�may�proceed�to�formally�designate�the�area,�and�

then�must�notify�the�Secretary�of�State�of�that�fact�and�the�proposed�legal�name�of�the�Mayoral�

Development�Corporation.��The�Mayor�is�not�required�to�consult�the�Assembly�on�the�MDC’s�name.��
The�MDC�is�legally�established�by�order�of�the�Secretary�of�State�made�by�statutory�instrument�and�

which�is�subject�to�the�negative�resolution�procedure.���



6.
 Financial
Implications

�

6.1 There�are�no�financial�implications�arising�from�the�report.�

�

�

List
of
appendices
to
this
report:

�
Appendix
1�–�Letter�from�the�Mayor�to�the�Chairman�of�the�Assembly�dated�8�December�2014�and�two�
related�enclosures�–�a�map�indicating�the�proposed�boundary�of�the�Mayoral�Development�Area�and�the�
statement�by�the�Mayor�in�response�to�the�public�consultation�
�
�

Local
Government
(Access
to
Information)
Act
1985


List�of�Background�Papers:�None.�
�

Contact�Officer:� Ed�Williams,�Head�of�Committee�and�Member�Services�

Telephone:� 020�7983�4421�

E-mail:� ed.williams@london.gov.uk��

�

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



0 0.75 1.50.375 Kilometers

P
age 13



P
age 14

T
his page is intentionally left blank



OLD OAK AND 
PARK ROYAL 
DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION  
STATEMENT BY THE MAYOR OF LONDON IN RESPONSE TO PUBLIC 
CONSULTATION ON THE PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF THE OLD OAK 
AND PARK ROYAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (OPDC)

8 DECEMBER 2014

Page 15



3Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation 3

COPYRIGHT

Greater London Authority 

8 December 2014

Greater London Authority 

City Hall 

The Queen’s Walk 

More London 

London SE1 2AA

www.london.gov.uk

enquiries 020 7983 4100

https://consultations.t!.gov.uk/general/old-

oak-mayors-development-corporation 

Mail: OldOakMDC@london.gov.uk 

minicom: 020 7983 4458

O L D  OA K  A N D 
PA R K  R OYA L 
D E V E LO P M E N T 
CO R P O R AT I O N  
STATEMENT BY THE MAYOR OF LONDON IN RESPONSE TO PUBLIC CONSULTATION 

ON THE PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT OF THE OLD OAK AND PARK ROYAL 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (OPDC)

8 DECEMBER 2014P
age 16



5Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

CONTENTS

1 INTRODUCTION P.6

2 STATEMENT OF REASONS P.11

3 RESPONSE TO OTHER CONSULTATION COMMENTS P.28

4 CONCLUSION  P.42

5 APPENDICES  P.44

P
age 17



7REPEATING REPORT TITLE GOES HERE

I N T R O D U C T I O N
1 Introduction

The Further Alterations to the London Plan 

1.1 Consultation requirements 

• 

• t

• 

• 

• 

• t

•  

•  

•  

• the 

within whose areas the 

• 

• 

• H

• A

• M

• 

• S

P
age 18



9Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

• 

1.2 Method of consultation 

• T

• F

 

Main consultation

• T

• 

• A

• T

• A

the consultation

• 

• M

• onsultation events were held with locals and 

•  

Association 

•  

Association 

•  

•  

Association 

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

  

Supplementary consultation on proposed 

boundary amendment 

• A

• T

• A

1.3 Overview of consultation responses

Main consultation

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Supplementary consultation on proposed 

boundary amendment

• 

• 

• 

P
age 19



11Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

S TAT E M E N T  O F 
R E A S O N S

P
age 20



13Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2 Statement of Reasons

 character

2.1 Principle of an MDC and alternative 
governance models

• K

• T

with its status

• 

• 

• T

• T

• T

• T

• T

• T

• T

• T

P
age 21



15Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.2 Anti Localism concerns

2.3 Board composition

• 

• 

• T

• 

• 

• 

• M

• 

• 

• 

• 

• T

• 

• H

• N

• 

• L

• 

• 

• 

•  

P
age 22



17Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.4 Conservation Area designation and 
proposals for enhancement

2.5 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 2.6 Community involvement

2.7 Detailed planning comments – 
density and building heights proposals

2.8 Detailed planning comments – local 
character

P
age 23



19Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.9 Detailed planning comments – 
infrastructure

station should not have a reduction in 

2.10 Detailed planning comments – local 
employment

2.11 Heritage Applications

2.12 Housing provision

P
age 24



21Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.13 London Assembly oversight of the 
MDC

2.14 MDC establishment and timescales 
of operation

2.15 MDC structure and resources

2.16 Minimising disruptions from 
development 

2.17 Name of the proposed MDC

2.18 Non-designated heritage assets

2.19 Planning Committee composition 

P
age 25



23Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.20 Proposed MDC Boundary

it is recognised that these three sites relate 

2.21 Proposed MDC Objectives

• T

• S

• 

surrounding area 

• 

P
age 26



25Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

• 

• 

• 

• M

• 

• 

• 

• 

• W

• S

• P

• M

• S

• P

• 

• M

• 

2.22 Protection for enhance existing 
industrial areas

2.23 Scheme of Delegation and 
determining planning applications

2.24 Supplementary consultation 

• 

• 

• L

P
age 27



27Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

2.27 Future liability and maintenance 
costs

• 

• 

• L

2.25 Transitional arrangements 

2.26 Waste planning

consistent with the West London Waste Plan 

the Further Alteration to the London Plan would 

the West London Waste Plan went through 

P
age 28



29Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

R E S P O N S E 
TO  OT H E R 
CO N S U LTAT I O N 
CO M M E N T S 

3 Response to other consultation 
comments 

 waste

 local character 

P
age 29



31Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

3.1 Business rate relief

associated with the decision even though the 

3.2 Consultation process

3.3 Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)  

3.4 Commitment to future consultation

3.5 CPO powers

3.6 Detailed planning comments – waste 
planning

P
age 30



33Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

3.7 Detailed planning comments - 
density and building heights proposals 

3.8 Detailed planning comments - local 
character

3.9 Detailed planning comments related 
to - amenity & health and well-being

regional and local construction guidance and 

3.10 Detailed planning comments - 
transport impacts 

3.11 Detailed planning comments – local 
employment  

3.12 Housing

housing design and the need to ensure that 

3.13 Local accountability

3.14 MDC boundary  

P
age 31



35Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

• 

•  

• N

• T

• S

• T

• T

• H

• 

• W

• P

•  

• P

• 

• 

3.15 MDC establishment and timescales 
of operation

3.16 MDC structure and resources

3.17 Name of the proposed MDC

• 

• L

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

• P

and

•  

3.18 Proposed MDC objectives 

• S

• S

• S

P
age 32



37Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

• S

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

•  

3.19 Principle of the MDC 

3.20 Plan making powers 

P
age 33



39Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

3.21 Planning application powers 

3.22 Residential compensation and/or 
Council Tax relief

3.23 Representation on the MDC Board 

3.24 Representation on the MDC 
planning committee 

• T

• T

•  

•  

• T

• 

P
age 34



41Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

3.25 Scheme of delegation 

3.26 Supplementary consultation on 
revised boundary proposals 

• W

• W

• W

• T

• M

•  

• A

• A

• 

• P

• W 3.27 Transitional arrangements 

P
age 35



43Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

CO N C LU S I O N
4 Conclusion 

during these consultation exercises and the 

P
age 36



45Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

A P P E N D I C E S
Page 1

Page 2

P
age 37



47Old Oak and Park Royal Development Corporation

Page 1

Page 2

P
age 38


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interests
	3 Proposal to Designate a Mayoral Development Area
	03(a) Appendix 1 - Letter from the Mayor to the Chairman
	03(b) Enc 1 - Proposed OPDC boundary plan
	03(c) Enc 2 - OPDC statement of reasons by Mayor of London Dec 14


